Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
PALAWAN 2"° DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE

REGIONAL OFFICF 1V-B
Narra, Palawan

March 28, 2018

MEMORANDUM

FOR : ARMANDO G. ESTRELLA

Assistant Regional Director
DPWH Region IV-B

EDSA, Quezon City

SUBJECT : Approved Final Annual P

rocurement Plan (APP)
For CY 2018 Consultan

cy

In compliance with your Fax messa

ge dated 26 March 2018 Submitting herewith are the
Approved Final Annual Procurement Plan (APP) For CY 2018 Consultancy of this district.
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Abrugar, Marivic C.

From: Balueta, John Michael Ardee

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Abrugar, Marivic C.

Subject: Approved APP for CY 2018 consultancy (18CSEF001)

Attachments: 1jpg; Image (2).jpg; Image (3).jpg; Image (4).jpg; Image (5),jpg; Image (6).jpg; Image

(7).jpg; Image (8).jpg; Image (9).jpg; Image (10),jpg; Image (11),jpg; Image.jpg

Regards,

John Michael Ardee . Balueta

Computer Maintenance Technologist Il

Office of the District Engineer, Palawan 2nd District Engineering Office, Regional Office 1VB Region 4B
Department of Public Works and Highways

Tel. # Local No. 52400 | www.dpwh.gov.ph




